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Independent Auditor's Report

To,

The Members,

AS[f C.UEITTA IITVNIXEITT XTTERRIIEDIATES IJrf,rITiD

Report on 'he Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

we have audited t].e ac',companying stadalone financiar statements of AStr c.HIITITA En ESlIUEilT IIITERRXEDIA.TES T,IUITED (.the Conepany,), which
compnse the balance sheet as at 31 March, 2o21, the statement of profit and Loss
and the statement of the cash Flow for the year treen ended on that day, and asunmary of sigrrificant accounring policies and other explanatory information
(hereafter referred to as the .stand alone financial statementsl.
OpiaioIr

ln our opini'on and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statemerrts give the information
required by tJ:e Act in the manner so reguired and gjve a true and fair ,iew in
conformiS' with t},e accounting princitrrles generally acc€pted in India, of the state
of affairs of tl.e company as at Marctr 3r,2021 and its proEt and its cash florx's for
the year ended on that date-

Basis for Opiaion:

we conducted our a}dit of t].e standalone financial statem€rts i. accordance with the
Standards on Auditing {sAs} specified under section 143(10) of the comparries Act,
2o13 ('the Act)- or,rr responsibilities under those Standards are further Jescribed mthe Auditot's fesponshlities for ttrc Audit oJ tle fi',nd.alone Financial st..tem,,,.ts
sectiorr of our report- We are of the Company in accordance with the
code of Ethics issued b5r the rastitute of charteredAccounta.ts of hrdiaficAl] toget]rer
$dth the indelxndence requirements that are rel€!:ant to our audit of the standalone
fina''cial statements r:nder the provisions of tl.e Act ad the Rules made tleereunder,
and we have firlfiIled or.rr other ethical responsibilitir:s in accordance with the se
requirements and the ICAI's code of Ethics. we belie'e that t],e audit evidencewe
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to prwide a basis for our audit opinion on
the standalone firrancialstatemetts.

Eaphasis of Uatter

we draw your attention to Note 31to the financiar results which exprains theuncertainties and the management's assessment of the financial impact lue to thelock down and other restrictions and conditions related to covlD -19 pandeaaic
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situation, for which a definitive assessment of the impact in t]le subsequent period
is highl5r dependent upon circumstances as tlrey evolve.

Our opirrion is not modified in respat of th.is matter.

rnformatioa (xher than tie Staadalone Ftnaneial sltatemeats end audito/s
Relrort Thereoa

The compaoy's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. Ttre other informatioa comprises the information included in t].e
Board's Report , but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon

our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone firranciar statcments, our
responsibility is to read the ofher information and, in doing so, consider whether
the otler information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our Lmowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, ure conclude ttrat there is a material
misstatement of this other information, $re are requiiled to report tlat fact- we
have notJling to report in this regard.

lr.tagc'ner.tls ncspoasiUlfty ftr tlre Staadalone Finaaciaf Stateaents
Tbe companyt Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in sectiron
134(5) of t-he Act, with respect to preparation of these standarone faancial
statements that give a true and fair view of the fi-nancial position, fi'ancial
performanoe and cash flows of tJre Company in accordance vrith the
principles general\r accepted in India, including the Acco.nting standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Aet, read wit]' Rule 7 of the companies
(Amuats) Rules,2o t4.

This responsib ity arso indudes maintenance of adequate accor-rnting records in
with the of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the

company and for preventing and detecting frauds aad other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate policies; maldn; judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and pruden! anrt dssign, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal fnancial controls, tlat were operating efectively
for ensuring tle accuracy and compreteness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the sta;rdalone financial statements tl.at give a
true and fair view and are free froa material misstatement, whether due to aa-ud or
error.

In preparing tlre standalone financial statements, rnrnagement is responsible for
assessing the Company's abilig to continue as a going concern, disclosing, asapplicable, matters related to going conccrn and using tbe going c-oncern Iasis
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of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate t]le company or to
crease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so-

The Board of Directors are rcsponsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process-

. Auditot's Reqroasibifities for the Audit of the SltqadeloDe Fiaaactal
StateEeats

our objectives are to obtain reasorrable assurance about whether t}..e standalone
financial statements as a wtrole are tee from material misstatement, qrhether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditot's report that includes our opinion,
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that a.
audit conducted in accordance with sAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it eJdsts- Misstatements can arise from Faud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in tbe aggregate, they c-ould reasonabl5r be expected to
inlluence t'he economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintai,l proGssional scepticism throughout the audit We also:

Identi$ and assess the risks of material rnisstatement of the standalone filrancial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, desigrr and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufrcient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. Ttre risk of not detecting a material
,nisstatement resulting from fuaud is higher than for one resurting &om error, as
faud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misreprescotations, or
the override of interoal control-

obtain an understanding of internat fnancial controls relevant to tlre audit in
order to design audit prdures that are appropriate in t}e circumstances. under
section 143(3){i} of t}re Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether tl.e company has adequate internal finaDcial controls system in pla"e ana
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate tl.e appropriateness of accoun i-g policies used and the reasonableness of
ac{ouloting es.'ftafes and related disclosures made by management-

Conclude on ttre appmpriateness of ma.agemeat,s use of tlre going concera basisof accountiag and, based on the audit evidenc-e obtained, whetb.er a materiar
unccrtaint5r exists relat€d to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the company's abilit5r to corrtinue as a going ooncern- If we conclude that a
material uncertahty exists, we are requaed to draw attention in our auditor,s
report to t]1e related disclosures in t]:e standaloae financial statements or, if such
disclosures are in'adequate, to modi! our opinion- our conclusions are based on
ttre audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor,s report. However, future
events or conditions lltay cause tJre Company to cease to continue as a going
conoern-

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financiar
statements, including t}e disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
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statetneats iepresent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
actrieves fair presentation.

Materiality ls thg tnagnitude of misstatements in the standalone fnancial
statemerats that, individua$r or in aggregate, rnakes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonab\r krowledgeable user of the financial statem@ts may b
inlhrenced. We consider quantitative materialit5z and qualitative factors in (i)
planning tJle scrope of our audit work and in evaluating the resu.lts of our work;
and (u) to evaluate tlre effect of any identified rhisstatements in tIrc financial
statements.

We communicate with tlrose charged. with governance regarding, among otlrer
matters, the planned sc.ope and timing of tlre audit and significant audit findings,
including any significaal deficiencies in internal control t1.at we identilr during
our audil

we also provide tJrose charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
comrnunicate with them all rel,ationships and other matters ttrat may reasonab\r be
thouglt to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on (Xhcr legal and Regulatory Requireueats
l. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report tlat:
(a) we have sougfut and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our hrowledge and belief vere oecessary for the purposes of our audit-

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of pro6t and loss and the cash flow statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement witl the books of accou.nt;

(d) ln our opinion tie aforesaid standalone financial statemeuts comply with the
Accouating Standards specified uader Section 133 of tlee Act, read with Rule z of
the Companies (Accounts) Ru1es, 2Ol4;

(e) on the basis of the nritten representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2o2l taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2O2L from being as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2| of the Act;

0 with reqtect to the adequacy of the internal financial c.ontrols over firrer-rciel
reporting of the company and the effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in "An-rrexure A".Our report exp!:esses an unmodiEed
on t-he adequacy and operating effectiveness of the company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting-

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor,s Report in
ac'c'ordance with the requirements of section r9z(16) of the Ac! as amended:

In our opirrion and to the best of o.r information and according to the expranatioas
given to us, the remuneration paid by tJre Company to its directors durfuig ttre year
is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act-,



(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in tlle Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to tlle best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial
position in financial statements-Refer Note 28 to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contract including derivative contract
for which there are any material foreseeable losses.

iii.There were no amounts wtrich were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued
by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in
oAnnexure B" a statement on the matters specilied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

For MAIIEK & ASS(rcIATES
Chartered Accouatelts

Firm's rcgistration aumber: OL26679X[

[umbai
Dated: Hay l2rb, 2O2L

{SIIAILESII UAXEKI
Partner

fembership number:O34925
UDIN: 21O34925AAAAEU1991

CHARIERED
ACCOUNiANTS

FIRM No.
12A679W*
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MIfiI'L B. DALAT
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Aaacmte - B to the Audltors'Rcport

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the
company oo the standalone financial .statements for the year ended March3l
2021, we report tlmt;

(t) (4 The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during tJee year.
No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and exlrl,anations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of ttre records of the company, the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) The inventory in form of shares and securities lyrog in the dematerialised form
has been verified during the year by the rhenegement. In our opinion,
tJre frequency of verification is reasonable and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification

(n4 The Company has unsecured loans to a fellovr subsidiary company arrd
a company covered in the register rrrairttaihed under section 189 of the Act.

(a) In our opinion, tlre rate or interest and otlrer terms and conditions on which the
loans had been granted toa fellorr subsidiar5r comparry and a company listed in tlre
register maintained under section 189 of the Act were not, prima facie, prejudicial
to tJre itrterest of the Company

(b! In the case of the loans granted to a fellow suhsidiary company and a company,
listed in the register maintained under section lg9 of t]le Act, the borroweihave
been regular in tJre pa,5rment of the principal atd interest as stipulated-

(c) Thera are no overdue amou.ts in rcspect of the loan granted to a fellow
subsidiarJr co,-pemy and a company, listed in the register maintained under section
189 of tlre Act.

(iv) In our opinion and accordfurg to tlre information and explanations given to us,
tJre comparqr has complied with the provisions of se<tion rgs and lg6 of the Act,
with respect to the loans and investments made and for providing guarantees and
securities, as applicable.

(v) The company tras not accepted any deposits from trre public and consequently
the directives issued \r the Reserve Bank of India, tJee provisions of sectioni 73 to76 or any ottrer relerzant prorrisions of the companies Act, and tI.e Rules framed
there under are not applicable, and also no 

-orders 
were passed by National



MANEK 6 A66OCIATfl6
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other ?ribunal
and therefore close 3{v} of ttre order is not applicable-

(vilAccording to the information and explanations given to us, the Central
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the service activities carried
on by the Company and therefore, the provision of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not
applicable

{vii} {a} According to t}re informaticn and explanations given to us and on t}re basis
of our e><amination of the records of the Company, the company is genera-lly regular
in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, income tax, goods and service tax, custom dut5r, cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it.

{b}According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, goods and service tax,
duty of customs, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at
March 31, 2o27 for a period of more ttran six months from the date they became
payable.

{c }According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, and cess which have not been
deposited on account of aary dispute except as per details given below

(viii)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a bank and frnancial
institutions. Further, the Company has not issued any debentures during the year
and therefore, the provision of clause 3 (viii) of the Order to that extent is not
applicable.

I[ame of the
Statute

l{ature of l)ues Amount (Rs.f Period for
which the
amount relates

Forum where
the dispute is
pending

Income Tax Income Tax on
regular assessment
for A.Y. 2015- 16

1,71,86,0 rOl- A.Y.2015- 16 CIT Appeals

Income Tax Income Tax on
regular assessment
for A.Y. 2O17-18

7s,o9,st2/ - A.Y .20t7, t4 CIT Appeals

SEBI Penalty U/S 15HB of
SEBI Act,1992 and
U/S 23D of
Securities Contract
Act, 1956

7,OO,OOOl- O4.O4.2O12 To
30.09.2015

The Securities
Appellate
Tribunal
Mumbai

SEBI Penalty U/S 15HB of
SEBI Act,1992 and
U/S 23D of
Securities Contract
Act,1956

27,OO,OOO/ - 01 .O4.2O17 To
3t.o7.2014

The Securities
Appellate
Tribunal
Mumbai

NSE Penalty by NSE Ltd 7 ,05,600 / - 01.04.2019 To
31.O7 .2020

The Securities
Appellate
Tribunal
Mumbai
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For MAISEK & AASi(rcIATES
Chartered Accourtaats

Firm's reglatratioa aumber: Ol26679tE

Mumbai
Datedi I'ay 12tt, 2021.

ISHAILESH UAXEK}
Pa.rttrei

embership aumber:O34925
UDIN: 2 1O34925AAAAEU 199 1

CMRTEREO
ACCOU ii TANTS

FIRM No.
126679W *

A\

mo

AS.-S

(tx) During the financiat year, the company has not raised any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)- However the
terms loan raised during the year were applied for the purposes for which those are
raised.

(x)According to information and explanations given to us there were no fraud by the
company or any fraud on the Company by its offrcers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year and therefore, the provision of clause 3 (x) of
the Order is not applicable.

(ilAccording to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of section 197 read. with Schedule V to the Act.

(xii)In our opinion, tJle company is not a chit fund or a nidhi and therefore, the
provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

(xiiilAccording to information and explanation given to us, all the transactions with
related parties are in compliance with the provisions of sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable. The details of related parBr transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accounting
Standards.

(xiv)The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review,
therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the
company-

(xvlDuring the frnancial year, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with dire.tors or persons connected with hirn and therefore, the
provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

(xvi) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section
45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the company-
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BALANCE SHEEI' AS A-f 31st lUarch 2021

Amount in a

FOR AND ON tsEHAt,F Ot] BOAITD Ot- DIITEC IoRS

Significant Accounting I)olicies and Notes tr) A..ounts

AS PEI( OLJIT IIEPOII,I'OF !]VLN DA'I'E

lir tr{anek & Asso.iiltc:r

Chartered Accountants

FIIN : 01266:79W

Snailcsh 1". N,tanek

Membership No. 34925

I,LACE : MUMBAI
Date : 12th May 2021

I t,,32

EEN,A A, N,IEI rA)
lvlanaErnE Dirccior

l)lN1)016899

(PA^vKAl PAR

il{,
(KIRIT I I, VORA)

Whole'l'inl. L)irector

Chiea Financial Olficcr
I'}AN:Alrzl'l'99471)

d

DIN!(] I

( N,l'l I ,\tt!\rr\11,

Cotr)pdlly sc(retary
'-r \'lembershlp No.A44256

6t€
z

As at

3'l st March 2020

Note No. As at

31st March 2021
Particulars

20,61 .'n ,11{l
(7 ,47 ,48,114)

16,61,11,110

|t,55,65 ,799)

15,05,45,311 13,13,62,696

9,66.834

2,61,29 ,741)

4,50,771

3,77,18,553

2,57.91,457

31,74,322

2,78,47,3456,66,84,33',2

1,43,84,767

c4,t12,6?,516

6,09,06ir

2 r.10,54,sti1

4,37,63,363

50,67,24,456

17.21,999

21,15,94,3757

!

9

t0

2

3

1

5

6

76,38,07.193 1i7,03,1 t,219

l.
1

2

3 Current l-iabilities
(a) Short-tC'Im borrowings
(b) Trade I'jayables

Due to Micro and Small Enterp ses

Due to Otheh
(c) Other current liabilities

(d) Short-term provisions

EQUITY AND LIABILII'IES
shareholders' funds

(a) Share capital
(b) Iieserves and Surylus

Non-Current Liabilities
(a) LonB-tenn borrowings
(b) Other Long-term Liabilities

(c) Long-termprovisions

1,02,95,2't,27 598,10,36,836TOTAL

7 ,85,31 ,49c)

36,77,553

1,34,33,966

1,46,95,148

t,54,98,t74

1,36,27 ,58t48,22,09,053

4 ,02,66,54\:t

80,52,564

2,38,92,618

t,35.20,65r

1 ,02,60,77t)

96,89,888

2,23, t9,013

r,29.18,385

5,5 t,88,061

1,72,|.361)

42.57,76,03:\

1t,66,30,62'l

4,05,43,305

3,57,12,3b6

2,20,95,71t3

27 ,57 ,40,821

44, _\9 ,06,497

4,63,1O000

5,55,84,621

t1

'12

13

14

15

16

17

lrl
19

20

81,36,39 ,722 90,111,t, i,l2l

Il.
1

2

ASSET'S

Non-Curr€nr Assets

(a) I'jroperty, Plant and Equipment

(i) Iangible assets

(t) Intangible as.sets

(iii) Capitat Work in Progress

Currenl Assets

(a) Trade lleceivablcs

(b) Cash and Bank Balances

(c) Short-tunr loans and advances

(d) Other' currcnt assr'ts

(e) Asset held for sale

(b) 
^k)n-cturcnt 

rvestnrnts
(c) Deferred tax as.scts (net)

(d)Long-term loans a d advances

(e) Other non-current assets

"t,o2,95,27,27 598,10,36,836
.I'OTAL

I

o
t

e-/"-'j

-)l



ASIT C. MEHTA IN'VESTMENT INIERRMEDIATES LTD

STATEMENT OF PROTIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021

Significant Accounting I'olicies and Notes to A.counts I to 32

EENA A, ME
tt"

(Krrirr H. voRA)
Whole Timc Dircclor

D1Ni00158907

Amount ln {

(ME IiwAn)

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For Manek & Associates

Chartered Ac.ountants

FIiN :012667

Manck

Pa ner

Membership No. 34925

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIREC] ORS

Managing Direcbr
DIN{016{J

(I'ANKA] P 1t)

PLACE: MUMBAI
Date r12th Mav 2021

Chief Financial Officer
PAN:AFZI'1']9947D {lembership No.A44256

:,t
= tapofat

I

for the Year fnded
31st March 2020

Note

No,

For the Year Ended

31st March 2021
PaIticulars

27,83,62,031

3,t t,72,297

23,21),82,449

3,0.r,7 1 ,30.1

2t
22

INCOME
Revenue from operations

Other income

26,25 ,33 ,7 5230,95,34,328Total Revenue

10,49,82,612

3,77 ,94,'t37
77,47,774

t7,24,69,197

23

24

11

25

7,84,36,158

2,31,60,568

57,58,999

18,27 ,19,853

EXPENDITURE

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depieciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

29 ,00,7 5 ,57ETotal Expenses

1

2

1

2

3

4

I

TI

16,04,39,97217,94,58,750III Profit/ (Loss) be(ore Exceptional and ExtE Ordinary items and

Add: Exceptional and Extra Ordinary items
16,04,39 ,972)L94,5a,750IV ProIit / (Loss) before tax

t8,71,602

(1,19,078)

16,37,324

\17,57,1951

\1,s6,26,t1

Tax expenBe:

(1) Current tax

(2) Delened tax ( Net)
(3) MAT Credit Entitlement
(4) Ta]( Provision in respect of Earlier Years

(5,86,84,448)1.,9.t,82,615Profit/ (Loss) after tax for the yeai

1.52

7.52

(5.14)

(s.06)

26

VI lamings pei equity share:

(Face value of Rs.10/- Per Share)

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

IIIII

I

&

ct/A

;.' m
CD*

*

cco
l'lelrslRr"r

!2eaz.9w

Al-

o

L-

:i

\',

-:|



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.
CASH rLOW STATEMENT rOR TIth YIAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Amount in I
For the Y€ar f,nded

31st Mar.h 2021

Foi the Year Ended

31st March 2020

eash F-ow From opetadog Acdriti&
Net profit/(loss) before tax

Adjustments for
Depreciation & Amortisation (Net)

Interest income

Dividend income

Interest expense

Fixed Assets W tten Off
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

Provision for Diminution in Investment
Foreign Exchange Difference

Operating profit/(lo6s) before working capital changes

Adiustments for (lncease)/Decreas€ in operatinS assets

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables

(Increase) / Decrease in Lont Term loans & Advances

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non Current Assets

(Increase) /Decrease in Other Bank FD's

(lncrease) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances
(lncrease) / Decrease in Other Current assets

Adjustnents for IncreaselDecrease) in operating liabilities

Increase / (Decrease) in LonB Term liabiljtes
lncrease / (Decrease) in Trade payables

Increase / (Decrease) in Other current liabilites

Increase / (Decrease) in Short term Provisions
Increase / (Decrease) in LonS term Provisions

Cash tenerated ftom operating activities

Refund received / (Taxes paid) (Net of Earlier Year Tax

Adjustment)

57,58,999

(2,96,27,890)

(28,028)

1,A4,72,584

18,02,9L0

12,77,724

1,9,1,5tt,750

(23,43,701)

77,47,77E

(2,85,83,076)

(1,30,359)

3,36,69,045

22,779

35,00,000

(12,12,764)

(6,04,39,972)

1,19,13,,103

(48,U,423)

(13,61,438)

6,02,266

t1 ,37,23,799

Q,72,n,873)
(s7,66,695)

1,71,15,049

110,49,58,2621

3,56,17,435

74,55,548

84,50,269

9,47,05,836

(85,82,542)

13,t)6,75,744

(4,55,26,569)

26,83,22,b90

46,07,347

(6,3i1.283)

2,53,7n,596

(13,35,38,060)

1), \5,934
27,23,55 t

(1,56,01,57.1)

(r3,79, r63)

2,20,26,017

(4,34,932)

(1,34,08,1.m

10,21,s79

22,74,1)3,4(,9

( 1,19,07s)

Net cash From OperatinS A.tivities (A) (1,23,86,598) 22,72,84,391

Cash flon/ From Investing Activities
Purchase of fixed assets

Sale of Fixed Assets

Investment in Shares and Securities

Interest received

Dividend received

(10,35,05,726)

5,00,000

3,00,05,763

2,96,27,890

28,024

11,09,68,457)

23,19,804

2,86,A3,076

1,30,359

Net.ash generated from investing a.tivities (B) (4,33,44,0461 2,O7,64,7U2

Cash Flow Fmm Financing Activities

Term Loan Repa),rnent

Proceeds from Term Loan received / (repaid)

Equity Shares lssued

Share I'iemium received

Redemption of Preference Share

Repa),rnent / Pr(xeeds of Bank overdraft

Intercorporate deposit releived / (r€paid)
Interest Paid

3,67,51,719

4,00,00,00{l

4,00,00,000

(1t,00,(,000)

5,39,194

( | ,44,72,584)

(3,42,369)

1,30,00,(r)o

80,00,0(x)

Nct cash used in linancing activities (C ) 1,88,18,629 (13,10,23,501)

Net Incrcase,/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 13,69,72,0151 17,64,25,671

Cash and Cash Equivalenb - Opening 1st April 13,45,05,810 1,81,80,139

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Closing 31st March 9,76,93,797 13,4b,U5,E1U

+

o
( .9

+

51

&4

u
,V -'/

7,44,35,036

(10,11r,12,087)

(1,62,00,00r))

(3,36,69,04s)



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

CASH TLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT TOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST NTARCH 2021

31st NIarch 2021 31st March 2020

1 Cash & Cash Equivalents Include :

Cash on Hand

Balances with Bank ln Current and Cash Credit Accounts

9,76,93,797 13,,16,05,810

2 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prcpared under th€ Indirert Method ns set out in Accounting Standard-3 on Cash Fk)w Stitemenis.

73,429

9,76,19,96u

51.1,911

Y,

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
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Chartered Accountants
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ASII'C. MEHTA INVEST]\'ENT INTLRRMEDIATIS LTI].

to the linancialStatements fot th.Yerr end.d 3lst March 2021

Note-l SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTINC POLICIES AND NOTES FORM ING PART OI THE ACCOUNTS IOR THE

YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021

I DESCRIMION OF AUSINESS

TheCompanyisamemberofBsELtd.,TheNationalStockExchangeoflndiaLtd'("NSE")andisengagedinshares
an.lsecuritiesbrokjnginGsh,derivativeincludinscurrencyderivativeseSment,debtmarketsandmutualfund
alonS with other tund mobilization. The ComPanv is a Calegory I Merchant Banker regislered under lhe Securities

& Exchange Board of ln.lia (Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992 and is also enSaged in Providing s€rvices of

Investment Banking , CorPorate Finan.e & Advisory and Porlfolio Management Services The ComPanv has

continue the membershiP ofPFRDA

The Company is atso a Depository ParticiPant of Central Depositorv Services (India) Ltd' and Providing services as

Depository Parlicipant.

1,2 STOCK IN TRADE

i CLASSIFTCATION

Shars, debentures and units of mutual tund9 elc. a.quired and / or held in the cours of broking activilies are

classified as Sto.k in Trade.

1.3 PROPERTY, PLANI AND EQUIPMENT

a. TANCIBLE ASSETS

iTangi},leasset'arestatedatcostofacquisitionasreducedbyinPultaxcredilavailableunderCENVATCredit
RulesofGoodsandseruiceTaxandasreducedbyaccumulateddePreciationandamortization,Costof
Property,PlantandEquipments.omPrisesPurchas€Pri.e,duties,leviesandanydirecllyattributablecosttobring
the asset to its workin8 condition for the inlended ue.

ProfitorlossondisPosaloftangibleasselsisrecosnisedinlhestatementofProfitandLoss,TansibleProPerty,

Plantande{]uipmentr€tiredfromactiveuseandheldfordisposala.estatedattheloweroftheirnelbookvalueand
netrealisablevalueandaredisclosed*Pa.atelyunder,otherCurrentAssetJ.Anyexpectedlossisr<o8nis€d
immediately in the Statement ofProfit and I oss

b INTANCIBLE ASSETS

IntangibleProPerty,PlantandequiPmenlarestat.daldcquisitioncosll.s!accumulaled.mortisalionnnd
accumulaledimPai.mentlosses,ifany,InlangibleAssetsar..nmorti*dondstraiEhtlineb.risolPllhL,|'slihal.,d

ii Erpens.s on intanSibles ( software / li.enes ) are capilalized if th. same are likelv to provide 
'iSnificant 

economic

benefits over the tuture Period.

c. DepEciation and anortization, etc

DePreciationonProPerty,PlantandEquiPmentshasbencomPutedbasedontheusefullivesofeachoftheitemsof
the Property,Plant and EquiPments, as existing on 01.04.2014 and on additionE as as'ertained by the Valu'tion

AdvisorandisconPutedonstlaiShtLineMethodofdePr{iation,andinthemanne.andincomPliancewilhlhe
requirenentsPresribedinScheduletroftheComPaniesAct,20l3,asaPPliGbleforlheFinancialYearcommencinB
from 01 .0'1.201,1

]IAAJIS
iJoI't

?c679w

& AS

*
rn
h

tr SIGNIFICANT ACCOIJNTING POLICIES

1.1 GENERAL

iThe Ac.ounts have been prePared on historical cosl basis ignoring changes, if any, in the Purchasing Power of '

iiAl]expenrsandincomeareaccounledonaccrualbasis,excePlotherwis€statedhereinbelow,Revenu€hom
DepositoryoPerationsisconsideredtoaccrueasonetimeTraosactionchar8esbasedonthecalendoryear'

iiilncomefromshar6&securitiesbrokeraSeactivitiesisconsideredasaccruedonlhetradedateofthetrangction,

ivtn€omefromBrokerage,DematchargeglundMobilization&CorPolaleAd!isoryServicesarcexclusiveol[loods

ii VALUATION
Shares, unitt bondsand debentures are valu€d al lowerofcost or markel value'

CostofstockinlradecomPrisesofpurchasePriceandothelleviesandtaxesanditisarrivedatbasedonWeighted
Av€rageMethod and the sme i5 valued al cost or market value which'ver islower'

_:. .t



ASIT C. MEHTA INVTSTMENI INTIRItMEDIA I IS LTD.

Notes to the Financial Stalements for lhe Year ended 3l n Ma rch 2021

In respect of each item of lhe l\oPerty,l'lanl .nd EquiPments, t\isting on the dilt'ot th' apPlr'abilirv oi the

requir;ments of the Schedule II, ie. on 01.042014, the ComPanv has Fot evaluated lechnicallv bv the Yaluation

Advi$rbyexaminingphysicallyeachsuchitemsofProPerty,PlanlandiiquiPmentsastotheirPossibleiotaluscful
lives from the respe€tive dates of Purchaset acquisition, etc and bas€d thereon, lhe balance remaining usefrl lives'

Atso, in resPect of additions during the year 2014-15, the ComPany has adopted the us'tul lives of resPective iten of

Property,Plant and EquiPments as determined bv the valuation Ad!isor and for additions during th' vear the

company hasadopted the u*tullivesas Pres.rib.i in Parl C ofSchedule tl

'lheseu*fullit,egasdeterminedbytheValuationAdvisor,arediffercnthomtheusefullivesassPecifiedinParlC

of theschedulell, and thedetails of which are as un.ler:

As per Valuer s rePort As per Part Cof Schedirle II
t0

- End Users l
ter Server.IruB. Router 6

i 5

Other LquiPments "
Flb.tri.al Installation t0

10 years 3

Se.urities acquired and inteniled to be held n a longer Period, including those held for stratesic rea$ns' are

.lassified as Investments.

Justificatio" r". aaopting longer usetu I lives

i) Due to Regular Ma intenance through Qualified Technicians onsi!e'

ii) Maintomce Contracl from SPecialisl or Original Manufacturerofthe Prodtrct' this ensu res qua lilv of services to

get longer econonic benefiffrom the Producl.

iii)Turn around and quality of thesPares used which serve the PUrpos€ without need for changes to hiSher or

newer technologies.

'Other equiPmenlsare Air Conditioners, Communication SYstem and DC seis

Intangibte assets, including Softwares and so{tware licen*s el'' are amortised over the Penod du'ing whi'h the

company expects to obtain economic benefits, but in no 
'ase 

exceedinS'Ien years from the date of acquisition' I-he

resid uai value of intangible as..ets includ in8 Sottwa re s and soflware ticenses etc has been ad oPted as nil'

Intangible assett including Softwares and software licenses et' are amortis€d on strai8ht line melhod over the

PerioddurinswhichthecomPanyexPectstoobtaine.onomicbene6tsasPer.equirementsofA.countingStandard
26 - Inlangible Assets.

d. As*t Held for Sale

Intangibleass€tsincludingsoftwareass€ts,Websites,etcaredis'los€dandNon_currentAssets'Ifanintangibl€
asset is retired fron activeuseand held for disPosa I is carrjed at itscarrying amount ar thedate when it is retired

from active use and isclassified asasset held-for'sale and disclos€d seParatety under "Other Current Assets"j

considering the test of impairmmt such intangible ass€t is carried a t the towei of carrying ano! nr and (a ir valLre

less.ost to sale if their.arying amount is recove'ed PrinciPally through a sle transa'tion rather than through

continuintuse- The intangible assets are not amo'tied while they are'lassified asheldjor_sale Any imPairment

loss on initialclasification and subsequent measurement is r<ognised as an exPenses'

v IMPAIRMANT
PropertrPlanl and EquiPments are reviewed for impairmenl whenever events or changes in 

'irtumslances 
warrant

that the carrying amount of an asset may not be r{overable' ln lhe opinion of the Management' there is no

impairmenttotheassetsexcePlwhichareheldfordisPosalandclassifiedUnderothercurrentassetgotherthanthe
assets written off during th€year.

] 1 INyEST}IIN I'S

i CLASSIIICAIION

C

AccouiITANTS
FiR[t No.
1?6679W
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ASIT C. M[HTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATIS LTD'

for iheYear ended 31st Mar.h 2021Notes lo thelinancial Statements

ii VALUATION
lnvestments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution

permanent in nahrre

in value of lonB term inveslment is made, if lhe $me is

1.5 IMPLOYEES' BENEFIIS

i Contribution Payable to the recognized Provident tund, which is defined contribuiion Plan' is recognized in rhe

Statement of Profil and Loss.

ii lor liability in resPe.t of staff gratuity, the ComPanv has cnlered into an agreem'rl rlith lhe Life ln ranc"

Corporalio; of hdia ( LlC ) AND Koiak Life lnsurance under rhe GrouP Gratuitv Scheme dnd Korak srouP uond

run; .especrively. under these schemee rhe insurers periodicalry.tetermine rhe conrriburion required ro be paid by

the ConPany basd on the liabilities and tunds avaitable in the Company s Policy lund A"ounts and the same is

paid or provided in the Accounts. The settlement obligation in resPecl of the emPloyees Sratuitv claims remains

with theComPany and accordingly, on the retirement or termination of the emPloyee from the emPloyment' the

gratuibr, liabilities based on their salary and the years of emPloyment are comPut'd and the insurers Pav the sme

irt.. aere.-itng tt'. u*ounts Pavable ba*d on the tunds available to the credit of the ComPanv's Policy Fund

Accounts. The year end iiabiliry of lhe gratuity is actuarially valued by the insu'ers using Proiecled unil Credit

Method.

iii fie liabilitr, in resPect of leave en.ashment benefits which is long term defined benefit Ptan' is determined bv lhe

independent actuary and the obliSadon thereunder is Provided'

iv Actuarialgains,4osses are accounted in the Statementof Profit and Loss in lhe resP<tive year'

1.6 BORROWING COST

Borrowing cost d irecrty alEibutable lo rhe cosl of acquisitionor construction of the ProPerlv,Plant and Equipmenls

is capilali;ed as part of the cost of the assets, uPto da te the asset is put to us€ Other borrow ing costs are cha r8L{ to

the Slatement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they a re incurred'

1.7 OPERATING LEASE

i Lease of Assets under which aU the risk and rewardsof ownershiP are effectively retained by the Lessor isclassified

as op€ratin8 lease- Ass€ts are obtained / given on lease on the terms and condiliont as agreed between the pani's'

relatinB to ri8ht to us€, retention of the assett periodical rePairs and mainlenan'e' etc

ii Lease payments/ receiPts under oPerating leas arangemenrs are rsognized asexPenses/ revenue on accrualbasis

in accordance wiih resP{tive lea e agreemen ts or a rra ngemenls'

],8 PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DETERRED TAX

i Provision for raxation is made at lhe .urrenl rate of tar in accordanc. wilh the Prclisions oi lhe lnconL' lJ\ Acl'

1961.

li JJned rax resulring hom 'timing di{ference between the book and laxable profit i5 accounted for usins thc ta\

rat€sand laws thathavebe€n enacted orsubslanlively enacled as on lhe BalanceSheet dale'

iii Deferred tax ass€ts arising from carry forward lossetunabsorbed DePreciation etc' are recognized and carried

forward to the extent rhat there is a vrrtual certainty rhal sufficienl tuture taxable income wiU be available against

which such deferred rax assetscan be realized. Other defened tax asseis are r{ognized only to the extent that there

is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable in'ome will be available against which such delerred tar

assets can be realized- Detered lax As.sets are reviewed for the approPriateness of thet resPective carrying values

at each Bala nce Sheet date

1.9 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIAB]I,ITIES

i A provision is recognized when the Companv has a present obli8ation as a result of a past event and it is probable

thatanoutflowofresorrrcesembo.lyinge.onomicbenefitswillbe.equiredtosettleiheobligationandinresPslof
whi.h a reliable estimate can be made of the obligation' Provisions are nol discounted lo iis Presenl value and are

made as per estimate determined by the nanagement considering the tequirements lo settle lhe obligation as at the

balance sheet date. The Provisions mad€ are being reviewed by the manaBemenl at each balance sheet date so as to

adjust to the amount of current estimate'

iiContinSentliabilitiesaredisclosedinresPe.toftvhichtherearePossibleorPresentobligationsthatarisefromPaSt
evenb;ul their existence is confirmed on occurrence of or non ocG ence of one or more uncertain tuture events

and in resPect of which there may not be Probably anv outflow of resources

FlRt\4 il,to.
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Iinan.i:l Statements for lhe Year

ASIT C. NIIHTA INvESTMENT lh{ tERRMEDIATES LTD-

ended 31st lvrar.h 2021

r,1O SUNDRY DEBTORS AND O]}If,R RECEIVABLES

i Provision for DoubttulDebts is rso8nized on lhebasis of nanagernents assessmenl of the Probable outcome of the

ii Irrecoverable amounts, if any, ar€ accounted and / or Provided for only uPon final settlehent of accounts with the

parties / constituenis.

1.]1 FOREICN CURRENCYTRANSACTIONS

Ioreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates of exchange Prevailing on the date of lhe t'ansaction'

Exch;8e differencet if any arising out of kan$ctions settle<l during the year are re'ognized in th' Stat'ment of

Profit;d Loss Monetary as-sets and liabilities denominaled in tore'gn 
'urrencies 

as al lhp balance sheet date are

translated at the closinB excha nge rate on that date Theex'hange differences' if any' are reco$izcd in thcSlal"menl

ofPro6t and Lossand related assetsand liabilitiesareaccordingly reslated in the balance sheel'
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ASIT C, MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD

Nots to rhe l_inancial Sratements for the Year od.d 31st March 2021

2.1
31si Ma(h 2021

Authorized:
i,82,50,000 [t'revious Ycar 1,32,50,000] Equ ity Shares of Rs.10 each

80,00,000 lPrevi@s Year 80,00,0001 Pdercne ShaM of Rs 10 each

Issued. Subs$ib.d rn.l fruy Paid up:

EQUTTY SHARE CAPTTAL

1,66,11,111lPmiousYear1,26,11,111]EquiiyShare6ofRs10cach(RefetNot.2.3)
PRETERENCE STIARE CAPTIAL

NIr lPrevious Year 45,00,0001 9% Cumulative Red@mable PEferen€ ShaG oi R5.10 €.h
NIL' lPrevious Yor I5,00,000] 4% Cumulatire RedeemabL PreferEnce ShaG of Rs.10 @ch

Nlr [Previous Yer 20,00,000) 4% Cumulative Redeemable P.cfcMce Shales ol Rs. ] 0 each

18,25,00,000

8,00,00,000

13,25,011,000

8,00,00,000

26,25,00,000 21,25,00,000

l6,6t,ll,l I0 12,61,11,170

4,50,00,000

1,50,00,000

2,0o00,000

16,61,11,r10 20,51,11,1r0

2.2 Reconciliation of Number of Shares

(Fi8uE in brackets relat. to t tvjous ymr)

2.3 Details ol elch Sh.reholder holil more than 59i' of sha.e ca

b)

Equily Shares

20,00,000,15,00,000 15,00,0001,26,1t,t11

05,00,000) (20,00,000)(45,00,000)(1,13,1r,11r)ShaE outsland ing al thc beginninS oI lhe year

:10,00,000

(-) (03,o0,ooo) (-)
Add: Shar6Is.ed, Subsnbcd and flllyPaid updunng

20,00,000
'15,00,000 15,00,000

(')() (-)(-)LN: Sham R.d8m.d/Bought ba.kdurinS lhe year

1,66,11,111

05,oo,oo0) (20,00,000)(,15,00,000)
11 .26,1 \ ,11 t)SharEs outstandinS at lhe end oI the ycar

E

--
31stMarch202031st March 2021

o/o of Holding% of Holding
Name of Shareholder

Equity Share,
27.6934,91,5663,1,91,566 21.07

21.7116..18 27,37,5t627,37,516Smt. Dena A. Mehta
55,61,1I l .1.1 I095,61,111 57.56Asit CMehtalinancial Sc .BLtd.

9:i, Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
50.0022,50,000

50 0022,50,000

4". Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares

E,00,000 53 33Shri Asit C. Mehta
7,00,000

l'; Cu-.lativ. Redeenable Preferen.e Shares

r0,00,000

r0,00,000

---

---
--- -r-

--

-

-
-

-
- -E

E-

-
-

-

E

-
-

'vN!
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ASII C, MEHTA INVISTMLNT INTERRMEI)I TES LTt)

for the Ycar endcd 31$ March 2021Not€ lo thc findcial

2.4 Riahls of sharehold€rs

d)

T}'e Company has only orc clas of equ ity shac having a psr laluc oI Bs'10/- Fr sharc Each holder oI equ itv share is mtitled to one vote F'

sharcondyresolutionp]ac€dberorctr'ecompanyina"nygencralmeting,Aho]deris.niitl.i]todividmdproPG.dbyBcrdolDiretols.
subject to the aPFDval ot sharcholdeE in Annlal Gme@l Meeting'

Inth.ev6tolliquidationoft}Ecomran,theholdeEofcquityshaGaeotitl.dtoNcircrcmaining'aiscrsoflhccomp6nyaft.rdislributlon
oI all p.cfcrcntial amdnts. The di$nbution will be in PrePortion to numbcr of 

'quitv 
shaG hcld bv shareholdcF

The Compony has following .lass of PL-feMce shaE having a Por value oi R5 10/_ P'r shaE' Thet tiShts arc as unde':

ThePrcfemcestEr6shallcarryvotinsnghtsina.cordmewitht}pProvisionsoItheComponi6Ad,lg56/thecompanjsA.r,20l3,since
pltfererrc Dividmd is in afta* f". -.. rh- !.*;""; ror a prcferencc st'aerrora.6 are otitlcd to voting riShts as Per relevdr FovisioN of

the C-mpdni6 A.t,1956/ the Compani6 Act,2013'

thc PrEfcrcnce Shares shall Ent in priority to Equity Shanls lor reraymcnl of 
'apital'

During thc year, the.omFny has slehed below msrtioned 9% and 4% Curulative Redeemable Prefemce ShaB at Par frcm Fceds of a

fGh isue of sha6 made for the Pu rFF of redcmFion' The comFnv has recei!'d const lcilet flm Fdergle st6rc holdeis for eady

.€dcmptim and Miw of all riShrs FdainjnS lo; }trefeoce sh;6in elation to dividend a"rued _ Ptrlsu l to wtion 48 of lheomFni6

Acl, 2013 and y olt€r Fioeisiors read with ru16 and retulatioG made thcE undel if any'

i) 9'l" Cum ative Redeemrble fteference share6

-ThePderg!.eshacshal]GrryaFefmlialdividm.l@9%payab]efromlhedateofa]lotmml.ThePrefemcesha6shallEnkfordividsdin

Fiotily to tlE cquity stdm.

ii) 4% Cumulativ€ f,edeenable PEferer'e Shaes

.TtEPrcferqleshacsha]IcarryaPrefemtialdivideki@4%Payablcfromt}Edaleofal)otmdt'TteP.effficesha6sha]Ifukfordividddin
prionry to the equ ity shaE.

iiil 49o Cumulative Redeenabl€ Prefer.nce Shares

-Th. PrefeMce Share. shall onv a preferstial dividod @ 4"/o tEyable frcm the date of allohmr' The I(cfcrme sha$ shall Enk lor dividsd in

Fiority lo tlp cquity sha6.

on 31sl March 2021, the comp€nv ha! i$ued oI 40,00'000 equ itv shaE as a right i$u' to Asil c Mchta Financial SeNic6 Lim ited al Rt'20/_ pel

sharcincluding tlE Femium of Rs.10/_ Pe' shaE'

Dunng Previous y@r, Tle ComPany hd isued 9,00'000 RiSht !-qu ilv shaE to MaMginE Oirtor al rar and ComFny has also 
'onv'dcd

Com;l;ry Converlible Debenture into 400000 Equitv shaG at a Prcmium of Rs 20/ tcr shae

\nvt)

pI .:,a\,



ASII C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Notes to the Financia I Sta Iemen ts for the Year ended 31st Mar'h 2021

31st March 2021

7,42,22,720-

80,00,000

a,22,22,220

4,00,00,000

a,22,22,22012,22,72,220

1,79,95,1261,7q,95,126

7,79,95,7267.79,95,126

(r r,62,8',r,3r2)

5,86,8.1,1.16)

117 ,49,65,760\

1,9r,82,615
117 ,49 ,65,760)115 57 .83,145)

\7 ,17 ,4a,4141l-t,55,6s,7991

a. Se(udties Premium R€s€rve Account

Balan.e at the beginning of theyear

Add:On isueof Equity Share *

Add : Conversion ofcomPulsory conversion of debenlure

Balance at the end of theyear

Balance at theBeginninS&al the end of lhe year

lan.eat theend of theyear
Nel l'rofit /(Loss) lor lhe current year

d. Surplus in Statement of P.ofit & Loss

Balance at the BeBinninsof the year

*During theyear, rhe company has issuedequity shareson riSht Lrasisat premium ofRs.l0/- each for redemplion o{ preference shares'

Nor€ 4 LongTeIm Borrowings

Note-3 Reseses & SurPlus

3.1

1l

.12 Nraturity Profile

Note 5 Other LongTerm Liabilities

51

Amount in I

Amount in I

Amount in I

Amount n <

Current Non Currenl

\ear 2O2o-21

Term loan from bank

Term loan from financial institution

Year 2019-20

Term loan from b6nk

3,74,691

23,11,28r

5,92,113

3,71,26,4t0

27,05,972 3,77,7a,553

3,42,369

9,66,834

31st March 2021 31st Mar.h 2020

glbele

Bae Capital Depostts 2,57,91,157 2.64,29,710

257,91,4s7 2,54,29.740

+

31st March 202031st Malch 2021

9,66,83,1

3,71,26,410

5,92,143

ISe.ured by hypothecation of moto. ca rs In lerest rate at 8.86'/"P.a. (Previous vear 8 86"/"p'a )l

B) From Financial Institution

lsecuredbyPersonalEuranteeofdirectolandmort8ageofProP.rtiesofdirectorsrelalivesinterestrateal
11.5o1, p.a. l @

CHA
ACCO!JN]ANTS

FIRM No.
126679W

Ai) s

**
m
<n

prl

't

31stMarch2020

Pnrticulars

9,66,834

3,42,369



ASITC. MEHTA INvESTN{ENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Noles to the Financial Stateme.ts for the Year ended 31st March 2021

5,2 BASE CAPITAL DEPOSITS FROM BUSINESS ASSOCIATES

a TheCompany, in thecourse of irs businessand asper rhe termsand conditions with Business Associates , has received security deposits in rhe fom

ofchequesor its equivalenr and/orby way of sha.esand securities (which are transferred to and held in the name of the ComPanv).

b S€curity deposirsso received in the form ofsharesor securities is accou n ted in the bookat the market value thereof Prevailing at the end of the vear

c Asper rhe terms and .ondition r theCompany has an aholule riShl to appropriate and realize thes€curity dePositsagainst the LrnPaid duPs from

Busines Associa res an d rhe balan ce if an y, is retunded in the form of ch equ es or its equ ivalen t a nd/or sh a res an d se.u rities deposiled wiih th e

Company, as the case maybe.

d The aggregateamount ofsecurity deposits (includngsticry balance) received from Business Associa tes and outstandingasat lhe yeare.d is Rs

z,57,g7,41zt- lprceious yeat Rs.2,64,29,740/-) which includes the value of *curilies received in the fom of shares and securities of Rs Nil (Previous

Year-Rs.68,081/-).

e The security deposits re.eived in th e fom ot sh ares a nd secu r ies as above a re classified an d reflected as shares received asmargin underthehead

"LonB Term t ans&Advan.es'inNoteNo.14.1andslatedatthemarketvalueasaltheendofIheyear'

Not€ 5 LonS{em provisions Amount in <

6.1

31sl March 2021 31st M.rch 2020

Provision for Graluity (Refer Note 23.2)

Provision for I€ave Encashment (P€fer Note 23.2)

9,91,403

21,82,919 4,50,771

31,74,322 4,50,777

,^\

FIRM



ASIT C. Mf,HTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD

Amount in <
Not€ 7 Short Term Borrowin8s

i) Rate of Interest by State Bank of India on Overdrafi facitily againsl HyPothecation of Fixed Assets is MCLR Rale + 2'7s7o p'a

Notes to the Financial Sta lements for the Year ended 31st March 2021

71

7-2

Trade Payables

(Present Rate 8.6s7. P.a.) (fteviousYear 10 7s% Pa )

ii) Rate of Inlerest b/ Bank Of India on Overdnft facility against Mortgage of Fixed Assels is MCLR Rate + 3 70?o p'a

Rate 12.30% p.a.)(PreviousY€ar 12.10'/. P a )

iii)RateoflnterestbyBankoftndiaonoverdraftfacilityaSahstMort8aSeofFixedAssetsisMCLRRale+3'70.x,p'a
Rate 12.30% P.a.)(Previous Year 11.70% P'a )

8.2 The

Note 8

8.1

Note 9

9.1

inlimation ftom lhe sL'

Amount in {

ir sratus undet the Micro, Small and Medium

Amount in I
Other Current Liabilities

i
-k

R

31s! March 202031st Mar.h 2021

14,84,62,51b

1,28,37,327

4,97,55,038

't4,87 ,20,690

1,29,?0,159

4,99,53,526

21,10,54,6E121,15,94,375

and first charge on Pre*nt and tuture fired assets' like 
'omPuters 

& periPherals'

fumitu.e, electrical fittings, interior work, etc and turther collatetals by (i)

te Bank of Irdia [(Overdraft facilitv) s€cured bv hpothecation ofall Receivable

is€sowned by one of the i{hole timedirectors; and (iii) Prsonalguarantee of

the Managing Dre.tor and one of the whnln timP dnectors {iv

nk of lndia l(overdraft fa€ility) s€cured bv (i) Mortgage of office unit no'101 A

wing and Unit No-103 A wing situated al Nucleus House' Saki Vihar Road'

Andheri (East), Mumbai a00072. in the Name of Asit C' Mehta Finan(ialS€rvic's

Limited The Holdin8 ComPany, and (ii) P€rsonal guarantee of the Managing

r, one of the whole time direclors, its Holding comPanv and one of lhe

Bank of India t(overdraft facilitv) against 50o/' Bank TD& Personal / CorPorate

guaranties of the ManaSing Director, one of the whole time dtectors' ils Holding

company and one of the GrouP.omPanvl

ManaginBbvg.
,) geregist

) Corporate

Gurantee fiom HoldinB ComPanYl

31st March 20203lsl March 2021Particulars

7,83,A1,7674,37,63,363

(a ) Total Ou tstand ing Dues of micro en terpries an d sm all en terprises

(b) Tota t Ou tstanding Dues of creditorsother than micro enlerPriesancl small

Smallble Enterppaya
\ilNi1amou.l and the interest due thcreon

D ihe
NNtl
NilNil

iii) thP amount of int.resl due and
Nilidintj ) NilNitrrh g( )

31st March 202031s1March 2021

3,42,369

36,51 ,74,497

3.{,00,818

21,85,00,790

62,94,042

1,6s,s0,000

27,05,972

49,39,15,049

80,92,606

13,85,838

6,74,991

50,57 ,24,456

Current maturitiesof lonS-lerm borrowings (Refer Note 4'2)

Amounts Due loConslilue.ts

Received a s margin from Conslituents( Refer nole 9'2)
atLrtory Dues

ACCOT]NlANTS

J s

n

* *

CHARTE

FIRM No
12A679W

m
h

pl-\

4,37,63,363 '|,83,81,767

Nil

Particulars

64,02,62,s"t6

Other Liabilities

Employee Benefits



AS]T C, MEHTA INVESTN'IENT INTERRMEDIATES I TD

Notes to the linancialStai ements for the Year ended 31st March 2021

9.4 Amountsdue to Constituentt Creditors/Other Liabilities are subiect to Confimation

Note 10 Short Term Provisions

9.2 MARGINFROMCONSTTTUENTS

afieCompany,inthecourseofitsstockBrokersbusinessandasPerthetermsand.onditionswithC]ient'hasreceivedinitial
marSininrheformofsharesands€cur ies(whicharekansf€rredroandheldinthenameofthecomPanv),Howeverfrom0l

Ausust2020sEBlhasintroduceNewPledgesysteminwhichstockdoesl,tTransferinbrokersnameinst€aditismarkedinfavor
of brokers, hence du ring finan.ial year 2020-21 we don t Need to clea te Mat8in from Constituen ls'

bForPreviousYear20lg.20Initialmarsinsoreceivedinthefolmo{sharesorsecuritiesisaccountedinthebookatlhemarket
value thereof prevailhg al the end of the vear'

cForPreviousyear20rg.20Asperthetermsandcondition'theComPanyhasanabEoluterighlloaPProPriateandealizethe
initialma.sinaSainsttheunpoidduesfromtheClientsandthebalance,ifany,isrefundedintheformol.hequesoritsequivalenl
and,/or shares with the ComPanv, as the case mav be'

dtnitialMarginrec€ivedintheformofsharesandsecunftsasabovearecla$ifiedandlefletledunderthehead,ShortTermlnans
andAdvan.es,inNoteNo.lEandstatedatthemarketvalu€asaltheendofthepreviousyealzol9.20-

g,3FortheamountsduetoConstituentC]ientsrePresenlamounrsPayableonaccouniofsecuritybrokingtransactions.These

accounts comPris€ the running transactions carned out bv the Constituent Clients

Amount in I

1Y

31sl Ma.ch 202031st March 2021

6,09,06532,164

16,92.831

5,09,O6s

Gratuity -(Refer Note 23.2)

ve Lncashment (ReIer Notc 23 2)

for employee benefits

t-jt/IANTS0
FIRM No.
J26679W

A\

i)

m
(/)

*
2

17,24,999



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD

Notes to th€ Financial Sta temen ts for the Year ended 3lst March 2021

Note 11 - Property, Plani and EquiPments

During the Yeat the.omPany hasclassified Soilware Assets to Assel held forSale (refer note no'20)

D] ring |he year, th e ComPany wrilten off sofl war€ ha vin g (;loss Blo€k of Rs ] ,51,34,619/. and Accu mulated Depre€iation Rs ] ,33,31,709/.

& 4

a
+

t.51

Amount in {
Net Bto.kDepre.iation/AmortizationGross Block

march 2020

lanceasat3lst
March 2021

Balance as at 31st

Mar(h2021Saleddiscarded
For the Pe.iodBalan€e as at 013t

April2020
Disposals/

saleddis.arded

Balance as at 316t

March 2021April2020

D€s.ription

Tan

7,00.55,49814,502't4,502-42
7,00,70,000.007,00,70,000Offi.e Building

40,96,801130,91,0222,04,18,089I1,15,414r,93,02,6752,35,12,1102,33,99,483 1,12,627(Xfi.e and Other EquiPments
143,97,t261(40,95,808)11,93,02,675)12.65,7121(r2,99,000)17.a2.69 3A7l(2,33,99,483)\2,aa,4911\70,2'1,461)12,25,66,5131

55,6i1450,7468,t4,1624,9398,09,2248,64,9088,64,908Electric Installation (60,623t(55,66{)\8,O9,224t(4,939)(8,04,28s)(8,64,906)(8,64,908)

22,07,36)'t9,71,6602,s6,63,9792,3s,7012,76,33,6392,76,35,639Furniture and Fi\tures (31,37,016)122,0?,361)12,s4,28,2781113,04,777t12,41,23,501'12,753s,6511(3,75,120)12,72,50,5311

19,23,2307,76,14,78sr4,83,0311,61,31,7551,9s,38,0151,94,60,526
146,57,9221\33.28,771.1(1,67,31,7551\2357,569t11,37 ,79,045)11,94,60,5261(10,19,518)(1,84,41,008)

37,45,31tr4,36,3.1415,53,92217,63,1895,31,27327,85,83829,90,26635,40,91365,31,t79
(45,04,206)137,45,341)(27,85,83E)(7,58,855)120,26,9731165,31,179t\55,31,t79)

1,34,33,9667,85,37,49917,63,18933,84,859't4,46,10,93835,40,9r37,02,60,1757 ,78,9'1,7 35
\1,57 ,60,89s1(1,34,33,96s)l6A4,s7 ,7701(2,6s,7121157,20,250115,90,03,23210 ,7a,9L,7 47 )12E,16,0991 (2,88,491)

17 ,57 .64,7391

lntanBible AsseteOwned
7,46,95,44n36,77,553't2,10,117

23,7,1.1:r048,87,6703,?4,26,2499,58,0003,63,55,9r9 (7t,89,13n)(1,4s,95,44E)12,16,60.4711\20,27,a29)(3,535s,919) 11,96,32,942)(9s,33,839)12,68,22,0E01

12,10,1t723,74,1,40 2,28,24,4942,16,60471,48,87,6709,58,000 3,24,26,2493,63,55,919
(71,89,r31t)I .45,95.44at(2,75,60,471)Q0.27,5291\a,96)2,942113,63,55,91,9t(95,33,839)12,58,22,080)

2,87,29,414E,22,09,Os36,72,89,sss2A5,87,5435758,9998,51,18,24014,94,98,6083,59,67,162a7,12,47 ,554 7,12,18,116
(2J950,033)Q,AO,29,413')18,61,18,241)\2,65,712t177 A7,779117,a636,174'171,42A7,6661<2,Ea,491\\7,19,49,9381110,25,85,2191

.r)

b)

iliimu"'
.D

2
l{

o

C\
o)

+

2,54,28,27n

33,211,771
77,489

5,50,794386.44,57,769

1,16,60,471

1,t6ts.44836,77 5s3



Notes {o the Financial Statements for the Ycar ended 31st March 2021

Amount in I

12.1 Name of the BodY CorPorate
31st March 2021 31st March 2020

44,91,861

57.s0,000

.18.1

I8,i125

1,02,98,109

50,00.000

7,50,000

s7,50,000

75,1437n

.75,14,370

2,.12,00,000

18,:125

1,02,6lJ,77O 4,02,66,534

12 Non

12.3

(Figures in btackets relate to Previorls vear)
amount in <

31st March 2021 31st Maich 2020

lnvestment in Equity lnstruments

l€ss:Provision for diminution in the value oflnvestments

1,02,60,770 1,77,80,904

175,14,370)

1,,02,60,770 4,02,66,534

ount

31st Mar.h 2021 316t March 2020

ABgregale amount of quoted investments IMarket value Rs.72,86,820/

(previous yea. Rs.72,77,371l-)l

4-1,91,861 1,02,98,109

Aggregate amounl of unquoted investments 57.68.909 2.q9,68.425

iAi!IS

I)

FIR|II ;,Jo
126679W

AS

*
mb

o
J(

l/.,eP

enl

ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD'
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ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT iNI ERRMEDIATES LfD.

Iinancial Statements fo.theYear ended 31st March 2021

12-4 Quoted- At Cost

5r. No.
s.rip

Ouantity.
Soip Narne March 31 2021

As at

March 31, 2020

7000.00 Omnitet lndustries {lndia) Limited 30,s13.0 30,543.0

-7000.00

2.00 0.00
2,60,250.0

-347.00

3.00 172600.00 IRIS Busin.ss Servi..s Limited 38,84,705.0 41,63,8r5.0

172600.00

.1.00 0.00 B NK OI BARODA 1,13,200.0

5.00 0.00 BOSCI I I.imited 68,995.0

5.00

6.00 r3.00 COI.IJEI DAY 939.6

13.00

7.00 RELIANCE HOME IINANCE 31,000.0

5000.00

a).100 00 Sarveshwar Foods I.imited 2,t]u,I60 {) 2,61i,160.0

6400.00

0.00
1,ii3,600.0

5000.00

10.00 0.00 STOVLC INDS,I.ID 2,015.0

11.00 VA TLCH WABAG.EQ 2 2,95,422.0

1000.00

12.00 151 0

13.00 !075 00 YES BANK L]D, 2,02,487.8 4,34,975.2

-12100.00

14.00 I t.l 58,329.6

203.00

15.00 0.00 Bhnrai tilectronicsLtd s8,863.9

555.00

16.00 0.00 8{,495.2

975.00

17.00 0.1)0 RSL Lihit.d I New Equil) 57,936.1

101t.00

18.00 000 Co.hin Shipyard Ltd 58,710.1

,175.00

0.0019.00 CIC Housing Findnce Ltd 59,069.0

-t3r.00

20 00 0.00 HCI 'le.hnologies Ltd 19,337.0

.]ru0
21.00 000 2,46,160.4

66.00

22.00 0.00 MOIL

23.00 0.00

-525.00

2.1.00 0.00 Itw.r linance Corporation I kl 58,531 0

(614)

25.00 0.00 r,29,583.3

-4855.00

26.00 0.00 I''lC India Ltd 58,085 0

,10s3.00

27.00 REC ],td 77,669.1

.178.00

28.00 0.00 Taia []rsi Ltd r15,8196

71.00

29.00 0.00 Tech Mahindra t,td 58,398.3

-82.00

30.00 u.00 58,351.9

-2'1.1.00

31.00 Cyie.l Limiled 62,662.0

r52.00

32.00 Relian.c ETF Liquid B{'ES 5,01,612.?

*
ftt
o)

)+

&

A\.

1.00

BSE Limited

1000.00

939.6

9.00 RELIANCE CAPI'IAL

r.00
000

100

0.00

NMDC Ltd

I'lC India Financial S.t!ice t.td

0.00

503.4'l nn.,k'

VI



1.1,119.3l-arstn & Toubro lnfrne.h Limited0.0033.00

-39.00
1,19,433.9ACC LIMITET)34.00 000

78.00
l,19,200.!l

0.0035.00
-598.00

1,36,227.4
36.00 0.00

42.00
r,r&930.0

37.00

36.00

1,1u,934.6BHARAT TIEAVY ELEC]RICAIS LIMITED ' NEW

EQUITY SHARES OF RS,2/ AITER SUB-DIVISION3ti.00 l) l)l)

2367.00
1,25,965.30.0039 00

{89.00
1,16,796.1

0.00

1,19,012.14r.00
-9',r0.00

1,00,206.0IICL lechnology,12.00

226.00

r,r 8,576 8HINDUSTAN PEI'ROLEUM CORPORAIlON LTI)43.00 0.00

-.178.00

ITC limiied000

-496.00
1,21.+io.l0.0045.00

r9.00
1,99,084.00.00 NMm l-iniled:16.00

137,1.00
't,12,916.0

I'elro.et LNC I imited47.00 0.00

4.17.00
r,33,4r4.0REC l-imited48.00 0.00

-841.00
2,001.3T.ta Consultan.v Services Limited0.0049.00

l
i)7,122.0

50.00

-166.00
1,19,117 )0.00

-483.00

64,668.6HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

CORPOR{TION LTD0

-1729 00
62,751.6RI'TI]S LTDs3.00 0

-215.00
62,716.5RAIL VIKAS NICAM I.fD54.00 0

27t5 00

CARE RA'IINGS LTD55.00 0

63,656.1IRCON Ir,\'IERNATIONAI LIMIIED56.00 0

r55

NCF] CORPORATION LIMI']'ED-NEW I]QUITY SI]AR

25.00

Er\CH
INIOSYS LIMIILD EQLI]II SHARIS OI' I{S 

'/58.00 0.00

50.00

I9,695.1
I-IM]TEL) UITY SHARES

RELIANCE INDUSTRIAL IN!RASTRUCl'URE
00059.00

50.1[)

85,026.0STATE BANK OF INDIA; NEW EQUITY SHARES OF

}.V RE. ]/. AFIER SUBDIVISION60.00 235.00

-2.00
945.0

0.u0
.1.00

L02,94,707.94.I,91,E61.4TOTAL

-rI*.uegative Figu.e in ftip Quantity Rcflect Previous Year SdiP Quantilv

&As

AMBU]A CEMENT

0.00 BAIAJ HOLDING LIMI1ED

Aurobindo Platma Limiied

,10 00 Exide Industrn's t,imited

0.00 CAIL INDIA LIMITED

0.00

4,1.00

Tech Mahindra Limited

WIPRO

s7.00

61.00

\
:r



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD

N.testo the linancial Statements

Note 13 Defened Ta,( Assets N€t)
]3.lRe.osnitionofDeferredTaxAssets(Netoftiabilities)inresPectofthecurrentyearamountingtoRs,l6,3T,324l'[Previous

yearRevercalofDefenedTaxAssets(NetofLiabilities)Rs]8,74,602/.]hasbeencreditedtotheStatementofProfitandttr)ss.
Maior components are as under: 

Amount ln <

Note 14

1.t.1

Note 15

15.1

15.2 As per the terms and .ondjtions of th

Amount in a

Amount in a

e Agreements executed by the ComPany with Business Associatet the C4mPanY has

However, as a Sood bu siness Practi.e, the Company has adoPted cordi.l

Long Term Loans and Advances

Other Non Current Assets

an atsolute right to recoverall theduesfrom them'

and amicable means for recoveries of dues in most

classified as Unsecured, would be recovered in due

dues.re adjusted in Business Associa te I€dgers.

cticala.d fair manner and therefore, it isconfident thal theamounls

re. The.omPany has als filed the ca*s a8ainsl the Clients who*

Amount in I
Note 16 Trade Receivables

nt /

\s

rLrz
((\
<,)

* $)

Ul4*

31st March 202031st Ma.ch 2021

9,49,39723,15,168

9,49,397

69,36,243

1,66.924

71,t3,16i73,44,720
E0,5255495,89,886

Net Defer.ed Tax Assets / Oax Liabilities)

l'

ses allowable on Payment basis

Deferred Tar (Li.bilities) / Aseets

Unabsorbed DePreciation

31st Ma.ch 202031st March 2021

54,00,000

&40,000

60,00,000

8,40,000

1,42,15,335

9,80,451

62,40,

17,57,1

68,081

6,3t,5s10,56,731

1,3.{,46,833

9,75,451

68,40

2,38,92,618223,19,078

e Na tiona I S€cu rities Clea ring CorPon tion Limited

posils forPremisesand OtherDeposits (refer note no 28)

Unsecured, considered Sood

Centrnl DePsitory Servi.es(India)Ltd

Advance lncomeTax
t Credit

Business Associates

Prepaid Expenss (non cu ent)

31st March 20203l st March 2021

5,50,0006,U,544

27,98,212

34,32,760

38,85,083

62,58,043

5,46,409

a939,2t6
1,01,43,12694,85,62s

Long Term Trade Receivable

Amounts Du€ from Business Associates

Secured against BaP caPital DePosits

ers Unsecur€d, considered good ( Refer nole 15'1)

S€cured against Shares

Others - Unsecured, considered Sood

31st March 202031st Mar.h 2021Particulars

1,32,81,283

34,91,240
l,t 8,18,577

1,02,77,206

1,67,72553

tstandinB fo. a period ex.eeding six months from the date they wetedue for
unsecur€d, considered good

C)ther Debts

3@

23,,{5,168

61,03,894

12.40,825

33,77,525

a,29.1834s ,.35,20,651



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMIN I' INTtRRMIIDlATES L I D

ial Staiemenls for the Year ended 31st March 2021

Note 17 Cash and Bank Balances

'17 |

17.2

17 _3

17.4

17.5

17.6

17.7

FixedDePositswithBankoflndiaincludeNlL(PreviousYealRs.6,00,00,000/-)PledSedwithBankoflndiaasS€curityagainst
Overdrafi facilities Sranted in the yeat 2ot9-20 ( l'reviouslv Facilitv 8ra'ted in 201415) kr Nucleus IT Enabled Services

Limited., the wholly owned subsidiary of theHolding comPanv, for itsbusiness purPo*'

rixed Deposits with Bank of lndia include Ml(Previous Year Rs'6,25'00'00{ll) pledged with Bank of lndia as Securitv againsl

Overdrafi facilities granted in the year 2019'20 ( I'reviouslv Faciliiv Sianle'l in 2014-ls) to Asit C Mehta Commoditv Services

Ltd.,ror its bu shess pu rPose.

Fixed Deposjts with Bank of India include Rs,2,50,00,000/- (Previous Year Rs.2,50,00,000/-) Pledged aSainsl Surantee given by

the Bank

Fixed Deposirs w h ICICT Bank include NIU, (Previous Yea' Rs.32500000) pledged against gurantee given bv the Bank in

favou r of Exchange and Professional Clearing member

Hxed Deposits with Bank of lndia Stock Exchange Branch include Rr'13'77'25000/- (Previous Year Rs 2'10'00'000/') pledged

against gurantee given by the Bank in favourof ExchanBe and Clearing Corporation

The aforesaid entities in resPect of whom Fixed DePosits have been Pledged rvith Bank of tndia have duly comPlied with Iheir

Interest obligation.

Note 18 Short Te.m Loans & Advances

amount in {

Amount in {

ilm enl

li=
2
a-

o

31st Mar.h 202031st March 2021

13,45,46,899

58,911

9,76,19,964

73,429

r3,16,05,8109,76,93,797

29,11 ,70,2231/- ,80,17 ,421

27 ,57 ,40,a21

Deposits

Deposits with Banks havin8 Maturitv of more than thre€ months but

within tw€lve months( See Note 17.2, 17.3, l7'4, 175)[ hc]uding lntere

but not due of Rs.75,72,024/ (previousvear Rs'17,62,130/-)l

lan.es in Current Accounts

31st March 202031st l\larch 2021

29,44,00',1

29,44,001

19,25,703

|,11,18,779

37,35,567

26,88,171
't,45,60,243

3,26,35,000

'1,82,037

5,81,91,909

21,85,00790

't4,t5,269

6,95,57,740

27,25,415

10,09,594

59,40,739

39,O4,7?5

19,52,141

1,31000

3,45,6t,062

25,82,98,831

5,9,111

6,50,36,2{1

E1,66,3O,62414,39,0A,197

Olhq!
Unse.ured, considered good

Loans & Advances

Inter Corporatc loans

(holly owned subsidiarv -Asit C. Mehla Conder DMCC (Refer Note 30)

IPss: Provision for Doublful lorn

^.'r( 
M.h,., Lommod l\ \,',\'c4.Ird(Rct-rNul lrl\

I ellui \ul\'dut) \u.. J- r'l I r,Jbl"d', r\ r\-' I rm'r'J' l"je' \' r" -'''

vances recoverablein cash or m kind or for value to be re'eived

,.+-

put Credit 'GST / Cenval Credit

lvith Cl.arinB house

it with Stock Ex.hange

Balan.es with Stmk Erchanges

Deposits With Orbis

9\

42,57 ,76,033

6,92,51,714

38,12,176

l,-
L



ihe Fin ancial Sla lemen ts ior lhe Year end€d 31sl March 2021

Amount in a

79_2

19.3

Other Current Assets

Amountsdue from Business Associates, Con stituents and Advances are subjdt to confirmation'

TheamountsduefromConstituentsrePresenlamounts.eceivableonaccountofsecuntiesbrokingtransactions,These
accoun ts comPrise the running transactionsby the conslituen ts'

Ass€l held for S.leNote 20

TheComPanyhasdecidedlowithdrawsomeofirsexistingtradingandlnvestmenlwebsilewithrelatedmodulesandaPps
from acrive use and dispose of the same by outritht sal€ or any other mode and accordingly' such intangible assets as held {or

diwosalalitscarryinBamounlof{5,55,84,621lattheyearendSincethecarryingvalueislessihanth€fairvaluelesscostto
sal;, it iscontinued tobe canied at the carrying value, th e details of such items are as under: 

Amount in a

31st March 202031st March 2021

69,9a,734

32,33,273

.1,39,148

19,61,927

1,02,32,007

1,87,12,808

1,15,98,490

24,04,07s

3,62,99,167

76,n6,758

3,03,11,298.1,39,05,925

4,63,a0,000

Amounts Due from Business Associates

red against Base caPital DePosiis, considered good

s Unsecured, considered good

red against Shares, considered good

- Unsecured, considered good

31st March 202031st March 2021

1,7",91,630

\12,43,7141

194,92,785)

1,77,85,776

5,55,84,621,
Carrying Amounl

to assets from caPitalwdrkin Fogress

Amortisation for theYear

Ac.umulated Amortisation

ASIT C, MEHTA INVESTMTNT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

4,05,43,305



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD'

Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2021Notes to thc Financial

Note 21 Revenue from OPeiations

Note 22 Other ln.ome

Note 23 EmPloyee Benefits ExPense

23.1

Amount in t

Amount in <

Amount in I

For tlle Year Ended

3161 March 2020

For the Year Ended

31st March 2021

16,77,15,763

76,47,927

26,09,41j3
"t4,75,000

84,31,796

1,,90,50,232

2't ,92,79 ,162
It8,68,373

2,82,70,607

30,61,927

4,37,100

1,84,M,862

23,20,a?,44927,83,62,031

a) Sale of services

Brokerage from Stock Exchange OPerations

Brokerage income from Mutual Fund / Bond

Demat Irtcome

Arranger Fees for Fund Mobilization

Corporate Advisory Services / Merchant Banking

b) Profit on Security Transactions-Net

c) Other Operating Revenues

For the Year Ended

31st March 2020

Ior the Year Ended

31st March 2021Particulars

2,19,O9,358

67,06,540

67,"178

1,30,359

4,17,849

27,256

12,12,764

'1,56,19,067

1,16,34,628

23,74,1.94

5,65,154

28,O28

9,51 ,226

3,04,77,3043,1,^,72,297

a) tnterest Income

Interest on fixed Deposits with banls

krterest on Loan

lnteresl on Security DePosit with clearing CorPoration

Interest From IT

c) Gratuity Reversal

d) Other Misc lncome

e) Foreign Exchange DiJference

) Dividend income

For the Year Ended

31st March 2020

For the Year Ended

31ot March 2021

44,82,000

40,46,099

I0,8I,,166

9,53,73,046,50,19,465

44,82,000

29,58,372

54,50,836

5,25,485

70,49,82,61.27,84135,158

Salaries, Allowarces and Bonus

Directors' Remuneration (refer note no 30)

Cont bution to Provident Fund and Other Funds

Contdbution and Pa)'rnents for Gratuity

Staff Welfare ExPenses

A\

S

c
TS ma4

** 126679W

Particulars

Particularc

FIRM No



ASII C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMI'DIATES LTD

Notes to the li.an.ial sr.lements for the Year ended 31st March 2021

23.2 The discloswe requiEd under Ac.outing Standard 15 'EmPlovee Benefils'

i) Defined contdbution Plan:

Contributio. to defined .ontribulion Plan reco8nizld and cheged to the Statement of Profit and loss are a" u'O"JOr*aO2l

Employer's .ontribution to Provident tund and Pension Fund (in'ludingof Whole ti6e Drectots) 27'89'85s

Em;loyert contribution to ESIC 3'30'sr7

ii) Defined Benefit Plan

a) ActuarialAssumPtions

b) Chantes in De6ned Benefit oblitation

in fairvalue of Planned assets

d) Expenses r€.ogntued dunn8the vear

TheemPloyes'$atuityfundschemeismanagedbytheLifelnsuranceCorPotationoflndiaandKotakLifelnsurancewhichisadefinedbenefit
pf".. ri" i**"i *rr" 

"r 
oHi8ation is determined ba*d on the actuarial valuation u sing the Proiecled Unit Cred it Method '

Tl'eobliSationandyearendliabilityinresPectofleaveencashmentisdeterminedba*dontheaduanalvaluationusinatheProjectedUnit
Credit method caried oul by an indePendeni actuary'

2020-21 2019-20

Gratuity
(Funded) (Untunded)

Gratuity
(Iunded) {Urtunded)

L, rALM (20',1i t-,t) utr.(utti-,r"t IALM 2-14)

Di{ounl Rate/Interest Rate

1v"

6.40%

6.5%

1%

6.4{f/.,

6.5%

1%

6-80'/.

6.5%

58 Years

1"1,

6.50"1,

6.5%

20zo-2'L zoL9-20

Crattlity

lrunded) {unfunded)

Gtatuity
(tunded)

Benefit ObliSation at ihe beBinning

Transfer in(out) obliSation

Cunenl Servic Cost

Prst S€rvice Cosl - (Vested Ben€fits)

Acluarial(gain) / loss

Ben.fit Paid

1,42,93,2W

42,568

13,28,074

9,73,3U

20,69,653

(17,52,765)

10,59,836

2,9A,129

72,069

26,81,569

08,96,sr6)

1,23,09,890

16,24,791

8,86,012

8,94,267

114,25,751)

2,92,188

7,79,147

19,30,146

114,41,645)

22,75,047 1,42,93,209 10,59,E35"r,6954,729

Amount in I

Amount in a

Amount in <

zo20-21 2019,20

Gratuity
(Iunded) lUnfunded)

Gratuity

Fair value of planned assets al the beginning

Adjustment lo OPening fair Value

Expecled retum on Planned assets

Aduanal Gain) / loss

tsz,os,+zs 
I

10,b8,1n

20.t4.712

127,68,72n

\17,52,765\

18,96,516

(1&96,516)

t.t r.07.310

249a220

r 0,69,094

22,01,447

2,58,158

(14,"5,751)

14,41,645

\14,41,645)

7,42,59,895 1,57,08,474

2019-202020-21

(Unfunded)
Gntuity
$unded)

- L€ave Encashment

(Unfunded)
Gratuity
(!unded)

2,79,147

19.30.146

76,24,791

(1,83,082)

\24,99,66n

26,41,569

2,98,t2913,28,074

9,73,386

110,68,1m
48,38,380

Past S€rvice Cost (Vested Benefits)

Erpe.ted Return on Plan Assets

Actuarial(gain) /loss

Curr.nt Service Cosl

26679w
FIRM No

m

*

SS

-sH-WZ -wt

|t,17

207y2020

37,66.546

4,,11,513

6,40,r09

()



Notes to the Financi

ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT IN'I'ERRMEDIATES LTD'

al Statements for the Year ended 31st Ma'ch 2021

Note 24 Finance Cost

Note 25 Other ExPenses

25.1

Amount in t
For the Year Ended

31st March 2020
for the Year Ended

31st March 2021
Particulars

35,44,096

3,01,24,949

L,32,727

2,85,914

12,62,294

33,63;

15,51,290

8,59,030

1,96,23?

1,82,76,352

7,03,279

18,46,078

3,36,081

1,92,384

78,650
-18,31,512

3,77,94,1372,37,60,568

On Intraday exPosure

On Cash Credit Accounts

On Car Loan

On Term loan

On Inter corPorate DePosits

On Unsecured Debenfures

Miscellaneous Interest

Bank Cuarantee Cornmission & Charges

b) Other Borrowing Cost

Processing fees for loan

d Interest ExDense

For the Year Ended

31st March 2020

For the Year Ended

31st March 2021Particulars

8,65,62,931

27,73,910

2,3'L ,70,992

L8,09,124

95,23,676

31,62,64s

15,93,667

9,75,000

1,25,000

6,92,61)6

39,45,79t)

35,00,000

18,68,922

14,06,998

28,99,355

13,35,/-79

11 a7q

77 ,24,59 ,197

11,94,01,884

31,,65,147

1,26,57,968

7,13,210

62,1"1,'134

36,59,652

3,97,542

16,68,876

1,1'1,027

17,02,200

7,49,990

27,t3,966

12,77,724

18,02,9"10

18,27,19,853

64,50,305

3,56,5L9

23,54,534

31,72,587

1,99,928
-r,75,068

86,89,304

2,04,701

10,75,000

1,25,000

2,00,000

46,a3,678

To Equipments

To Others

Electricity Charges

Communicatiory Comectivity & Telephone ExPenses (Net)

Postage and Courier ExPenses

P nting and Stationery (Net)

Legal and Professional Fees

Insurance

- Audit and Tax Audit Fees

- Taxation Matter
- Other Services

Miscellaneous ExPenses

Dimunition in value of Investments

Comrnision paid on PMS Management Fees

Arbitrage hcome Sharing exPenses

Rates & Taxes

loss on Secutity Tiansactions

Transaction Clearing Charges

Loss On Sale Of Assets

Fixed Asset write off

Audi

Business Associates ExPenses

Service Charges Demat

Leave and License Fees fol Premises

Office Maintenance

Marketing ErPenses

Membership & SubscriPtion

Travelling and Conveyance ExPenses

Repairs and Maintenance:

A

ACcou

0
CHART

ST\l'11

FIRM i,IO,

126679w

c *

n

rn
U)

*

v QA

Amount in t

60,92,285

29,6t,965

39,62,489

46,95,8t{3

15,90,659

9,10,663

63,66,671

5,19,408



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2021

252 operating Lease:

Duringtheyeal,theComPanyhasenteledintoand/orlenewedtheagreements/aangementsinresPectofPremiseson
leaveandlicensebasisundercancellableoPelatinglease.ThePeodofsucharrangementsisfor12monthswithri8htto
renew and a right to terminate the lease arrangements by giving intimation in agreed manner'

The pa),ments in resPect of the above for the year amounting toRs 1'26'57'968/- lPrevious year Rs 2'31'70'992/ -l arc

Shown as Leave & License Fees'

The committed lease rental as on the date of balance sheet ,elatinS to the future Periods are:

Particulars

not morc than one Year
Iater than one year and not morc than five yeaB

later than five years

Note 26 Basic and Diluted Eaming per Share:

26.1

As at 31/03/2021
't ,22,98,000

As at 3U03/2020

1,24,80,000

Amount in <

.r(

en

a)-
6.

As at

31st March 2020

As at

31st March 2021Particulars

(5,86,84,448)1,97,82,615

(5,86,84,448)1,,91 ,82,615

1,13,11,111

t:1.00 (100

'1,26,11,111

1,26,11,111

.10,00.000

1,66,11,111

1,14,13,5701,26,22,070
1010

Basic Eaming per Share:

Net Prcfit / (loss) after Tax

Less: Preference Shares Dividend

Less: Dividend Distribution Tax on Preference Shares Dividend

Nuriber of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year

Addition : Issued equity share during the year"

Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year

Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for

calculating Basic Eamings per shares

Equi
(5.14)7.52

Basic Eaming Per Share

(s,86,84,448)

9,34,098

(5,77,50,351)

1,91,82.61s

1,91,82,615

7,14,73,570

10
1,?6,22,070

10

1 ,14 ,'13,5701,26,22,070

Diluted Eaming Per Share:

Net Profit / (loss) after Tax

Add: Debenture Interest (Net of Tax)

Less: Preference Shares Dividend

Dividend Distribution Tax on Prcference Shares Dividend

Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for

ealculating Diluted Eamings Per shares

Face Value Per Equity Share

Add: Potential number of Equity Shares that could arise on :

(i) Conversion of 14% Unsecured Compulsory Convertible Debentures

Weighted Average number of Equity Shares

(5.06)7.52
Diluted Earning Per Share

(s.14)"t.52
Basic Eaming per Share

(s.06)1.52
Diluted Eaming Per Share*

ShareFace Value



Not€ 27 SEGMENT REPORTING

During the year the Company was engaged in the business oI Shares and Security brokin& which is the or y oPerating

segment as well as GeograPhical Segment is Per Accounting Standaid 17.

Note 28 Contingent tiabilities & Commitsn€nt5

ASIT C, M[H'IA INVESTMTiNT INTFRRMII)IAI'FS I TI)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ende,l 31st March 2021

Balance as at

0110112020

Additions
during the

year

pai.Uwrite ott
durinS the

y€ar durinB the year 31/0312021

Provision ror Leave Salary (Refer

Note 21.2) 1{t59,836 11,55,251 22,15,087

(:,92,188) (10,59,836) (2,92,188) (10,59,836)

Provision for Diminution in Value
()

{4(,14,370) (3t00,000) (-) (, (7s,r.1,370)

Provision for Doubttul loan in

Value of Investments.

(Previous Year)

2\,,44OO1 (-) 29,,1.1,001 o
o (29,44,001) o () (29,.1,1,001)

28.1 Contin Liabilities Amount in I

31st March 2021

wledged as d€bt

i) Disputed Clairns against Company, not Provjded for'

b) Oth€E for which the Company i6 continSently liable
Disputed tax demanded under various assessment Proceedingsdue to

disallowance of various expenses, tax reba€s, etc and contested by the ComPany

at appellate authorities

c)lnt€rest on Escrow Deposit (Refer footntrte (i))

d) SEBI Penalty (Refer foohote (ii))

e) NSE Penalty (Refer footnote (iii)

12,74,371

1,97,61,126

85,06,,140

3,1,00,000

7,05,6111)

)),71)71

2,06,93,522

60,00,295

3,36.47,537 2,79,68.788

The ComFany had entered into agreemcnt with Real Cold LI-P (Pur.h.scr) .)nd Knhif(n)r lrlinfr ( ,!r(1ru( ll(D l\'r I 1J ls.ll.rl
on 28.03.2018 becoming Escrow Agent for :he deal

As per Agreement, Purchaser has kePt del,osit with Escrow Agenl (i.e.ComPanv)ofRs465croreas lscrow deposil. As

per Agreement, it was de.ided to handov.r the Escrow Deposit kr either Purchaser or seller based on outcome of deal as

mentioned in Poinr no.4.l of the agreement. It was also decided as per I'oint no.4.7 of the aBreemcnt that Escrow agcnt Mity

keep the Escrow deposit in Fixed deposit fcm with Nationalized Bar*. And interest if any willbe Passed on to either Parly

on closure of the deal.

It was discretionary for the Company so ComPany has kePt the Money in banl only and not in Fixed DePosit form.

During rhe Year $e company has.epaid 4 65 Crores from escrow account llowever interest is not paid and hence sh.rwn as

conting€nt liabilty of Rs 85,06,440/-(P.Y Rs 60,00,295)

Dur g rhe current financial Year SEBI has Irnposed Panalty of Rs 7 l-acs and Rs 27 Lacs for Certain Non ComPlaince for

Period 01-04-2012 to 3&09-2015 and 0i-07 2017 to 31ry-2018. However ComPany has Filed -APPeal to the Securities

Appatlate Tribunal, Mumbai for Above mentioned Penalty and APPeal is a.(ePted by RtsPected Tribunal.

Drring the current financial Year NSE has lmposed Panalty of Rs 7.05 Lacs for Certain Non Complaince for thi-' Period 01 iH-

2019 ro 31-07,2020. However Company ha I Filed Appeal to the S.€curities Appellate Tribual, Mumbai for Above mentioned

Penalty and Appeal is accepted by ResPec ed Tribunal

(i)

(ii)

(ii,

28.2
D€tails of Anears of Dividend on P.eleren.e shares

31sl March 2021 31st March 2020

a) On 991, Cumutative Redeemable I'refere 1.e Shares

b) Or1491, Cumulative Redeemable Preferexce Sharet Redeemable wi!h Premium

of 5% per year orpartofyear
c) On 4'1, Cumulaiivc Redeemable Prefere tc Sha

3,24,00,000

16,08.219

42,11,795

tl
\

's_-

=
A

F

*
sI

T

iaN
No.
9W

in
c1,

*

(Refer note 2.4 (C')

Note 29 The disclosurc as required by the Ac(ouiting Standard 29 oD "Provisions, Contingenl Liabilities and ContinSenl Assets :

7: ,14,370 75,14,370

').'
24\I

31st March 2020

i2iai



ASITC, MEHTA INVESTMENT INIERRMEDIATES TTD'

Noles to the Fin.noal Statemen

30 RELATED PARTI DISCLOSURf,
ts for the Y.ar ended 31sl Mdrch 2021

5

a. Key Management

b. Relatives of KeY Mana

Mr. Aditya Asit Mehta

Mr. Aakash A Mehla

.. Other Related Parties

Son of Asit C. Mehta

Son ofAsit C. Mehta

Chief FinancialOf6.er4. .NIr. Pan

3- Mr. Kirii H.Vora
Mrs. Deena A. Mehta

Mr. Asit C. Mehta

Managing Dirstor

hiP

AsilC. I

influen.. and .onlrol
C. Mchta Commodi 2007h

riAsit C. Mehla Comde\ Services, DMCC

Iti ,lKl\1h I
Asit C. Mehta Fore\ Pvt. Ltd

lln .e. exeotive di.e.lors
Asii C. Mehta R.alEstale ljvt. Ltd

Enterprise over which relative of KMP(ie' ex'ctiv' directors) have.ontrol
gytal Digital Marketing Private

.xecutive directors) have significant in
prise over which KMP (i.e

Balmukund Investment ComPanY Pvt

Enterprise over whi.h KMP (i.e. eieot and Relatiles oi KMI'have control
pstoP Software Pvt. Ltd

d. Trans.ctions duringthe Year

Sr.

No

Subsidiary /
Subsidiary

a.^Pa"y o""i

significant

Contiot

KII{P Total

I Loan Given to Nucleus IT linabled Services 25,98,51,835

1, o o o ()
25,98,51,835

(11.01,00,600)

2 Loan R.ceiled ba.k froh Nucleus Il Ena 26,7 6,52,113

o (l (, o
26,76,52,435

03,80,00,000)
(r3,80,00,000)

Loan Given to Asit C Mehla Comm
l:.i

13,19,26,761

(3,30,20,500) L)

13,19,26,761

(1, l0,llr,5a)Lr)

t-o'an neceived Back {rom Asit C Mehta Commodity
tl

13,38,52,464

(5,12,2'1,600) (.i () )

11,3rt,52.464

(5,J2,21,t0E

Loan taken from Mrs Dena Mehla
{,01,00,000 1.0r,00 000

6 Paid to Mrs Deena Mehta
r,01.00,000

Sale of Asit C Mehta Commoditv l'imited Sh're to
2,40,00,000 2,{0,00,000

(Figures ifl bracleis relateio Previous vear

CI.IAR D
CCOUNT^NTS
FIRlyi nio.
126679W
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1.0r,00,000

\

k



ASIT C. MTHTA INVTSTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD

Notes to the linancial Stat.ments for the Year ended 3lst March 2021

ont /n

s

'.2

TotalKIlTP

hich relative
EnterPris€Holdintv

hich

significant

Subsidiary / r
Subsidiary

5r.
No

ln.ome /Recoveries

18,02,590

(25,63,462)ooEI
38,02,590

\25,63,16?)
a from Asit C Mehta Commodi

11,94,1?6

(.)o()
41,94,226

(36,86,865)
9 Inte.est Income from Nucleu! IT Enabled Serv

(12,23,758)
l0 Asit C Mehta FinancialAdvisory ln.ome From

(7,{3,8,16)
tl l,lC Mehi.Ofii.e

(9,13,932)
Repans and maintenance (Building) Re'over

Asit C Mehta linancial Servi.e limited
12

2,61,400.01)
mounl recoverable f'om Edgytalas rei1l

1,3,1,16,0m

(2,0r,60,000)
1,34,16,000

(2,01,60,000)c)t)Financial Services Limited
and Licen* Fees Paid to Asit C Meh

11,40,000

(11,.10,000)ooc)
15 L.ave and l-i.ense lees Paid to De.na Mchta

7,20,000

(7,20,000)ooo
tf,ave and Licnse rees Paid to Asit Mehta16

1,31,593

(3,34,8s6)oo
1,31,593

(3p1!{.)
17

2,59,317

(r.1,06,998)t1C)

2,59,317

(r4,06,998)

onal Fees Paid to Fellow subsidiarv

Arbitrage Share / Brokerage Paid lo A

Remuneraton (lncluding Contribution lo

sit C

Pl)

t8
75,611,479

(7 t,04,723)
t'a,68,179

(lt)ot9
2,32,687

()(r1,900)
1,82,420

\2,7b,674)

5,900

(rs,600)
44,367

(2,38.023)
?0 Reimbusement of ExPenks

(:15.00,000)()(35.00,000)
21 Diminution in Value

r5,{3,014

(17,32,880)o

15,r13,014

(37,32,880)(-)()o
Mark ling ExPen*'s, hanin8 a

pensesto Edgylal Dgital MarketingPrivateLimited
22

t)t)o
lnteresl Paid to Ildgytal Di8ital Marketing23

11?,62,294)112,62,291ot)c)c)
lnteresl on Debentures to Asit C' Mehta & Deena21

1,11,5403,14,s40
Interest Paid to Deena Asit Mehta25

8,00,00,000
&00,00,000.00

Equity SharesSubsoib€d by ASITC MEHTA

NANCIAL SERVICES LIMII'ED (lV Rs 10/ +
26

b.80,00,000
6,80,00,000.00

Purcha* Of PtoPertY27

5,95.290
5,95,289.88

Capjtal ReceiPts From Asit C Mehta Comder DMCC

E,r0,00,rx)o6,00,00,000

29 of Preference Sharcs ofDeena Mehta &

2.10,00,00i)2,r 0,00,000c)r)(ll0 Equity Shares Subsc.ibed by Deena Mehta

I
TI

Gigures inbrackets relate to Previousvear)

) )1sVI

c) o

c)

14,40,000

( t4,40,0001

c)

7,20,000

(7,20,000)

t) o

(-)
(-)

c)

t) t)

(')



ASIT C, MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD'

Notes to the Financial Siatements for the Year ended 31st March 2021

Amount in I

Subsidiary / rellow *"t
thel

Company

Comp.ny has

significant

e"t".p.r* *"i KIlIP

I
484.0t)

(2,42,00,000) cl () () (2,12,r1),0o0)

2 Deposits for Premi*s
11 ()

2,62,51,740

12,62,51 ,740',) c)

4,30,00,000

(4,30,00,000)

6,92,a1 ,7411

5r,7

(2,76,670)

I, ,18.79)

3 mounls Paydble to A'it C Vehld tinan'Idl 'r^'

o (-)

4,69,304

12,76,670) o

)

mounts Receivable from Nucleus It Enabled Scrvrce

Limited towa s ICI)

10,09,594

11 ,11 ,14,779) o (.) o

5 Amounts Re.eivable from Fdg)'tal Ilig'ta
llDl(lLl

Re.eivable from Asit C. Mehta Commodi

Nucleus Il Enable.l :€.v

Payable to Nudeus IT Enabled Servi

(t9,25,700) () (-) c) (19,25,700)

29,793
19.79J

7

) o Q0,211

(Figu.es in brackets relate to Previousvear)

ACC0li!lANTS
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ASTI'C, MEHTA INVESTMEN'I IN I ERR TEI)IAI'E5 LID'

Notes to the !inancialStatements for the Year ended 31st Mar.h 2021

:12 l,reviousyear,sfigureshavebeeDreSrouPed,rearrangedandre.lassifiedwher.vernecessary

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVI]N DATE

For Manek & Associai.s
ANI) ON I]E] IALF OF BOARI) OF Df()R

Chariered

FRN :01

r\) l KIR

DurinstheFirsthalfof202G2,l,TheCoronavlrushas*vereimpactaaosstheSlobe'TheWorldHeal|horSanization(wHo)declareditaglobalPandemic,]he
pandemic has caused evere disruption to businesses and economic activilies. various governments have;troduced a vanetv of other measur's to contain the

sFead of the virus. The Governmenl of tndia ars;;nnouned a country wide tockdown during the rirst half oI the vear' In this nation'wide tock-down ' though

most servies across the nrri"" h*" b."" .,rp;;, ""-" *",t*" 
,,'u" ,r*cial services includin8 srock brohn8 srvres lite ous.arc erempt from the lock-

down. we have ensured rh, "," 
r**" n*".."r,.u. ucc""" to rr," sn"ond..y Market i.e. cquit' ,Mutual tund marLers on each w-:rtlr! dal However we are

forced ro wo.k wirh skereton sraff rhat is abre to traverro offie supported by some sraff operatingon work from home basis during First Quarter' Few stricl client

risk management norms were introduced due to Limited avaihlnlitv ofbanking services'

DuetoCovidPandemic,MostofourDormant/lnachveClienlswereactivatedandParticipatedinFinanceMarket,whi€hhasresultedinin.reas.in,etail

PdticiPationinEquity/MFbusiness,Markerhaslouch€ditsa]llimeHigh,TherewasaSignificantSrowthandaPPrecialioninsecurityPricesduetoMaiorini]ow
l*",Iey *.""*. r-uer' Due to Dgital Nature orbusiness 

' 
Broking business has P€rformed well '

We expect advisory business wiltPerform well inuP'ominBvear

tRl:cl'()l{s

,ff.:^,"
MembershiP No. 34925

rLACE IMUMBAI
Date:12th MaY 2021

,rot*^r"k1
Chiel FinancialOfficr
PAN:AFZPP947D

(ME

MembershiP \o.A'9256

DrN;00r68992

WholeTimc Di.e.lor
DtN:0016t1907

rN! IS
CHART'RED

FIRM ,,to.
12A679W
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